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The. Honorable Kenneth E. Reeves
795 Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Dear Mayor Reeves: .

Secretary of Energy Ha2e1 ‘0’Leary has announced a new- approach to openness in
‘the Department of Energy (DOE) and its communications with the public. . In .
support of this initiative, we are pleased to forward the enclosed information
related to the Massachusetts Institute of Technology site in your jur1sd1ct1on
that performed work for DOE or its predecessor-agencies. This information is
provided for your 1nformation use,. and retent1on . ;
DOE’s Former1y Ut111zed Sites Remedial Act1on Program is respons1b1e for

- identification of sites used by DOE’s predecessor agencies, determining their
current radiological condition and, where it:has authority, performing
remedial action to meet current radio]ogical'protection requirements. A
conservative set of technical evaluation guidelines is used inh these
investigations to assure protection of publ1c health, safety and the
environment. o .
The DOE has studied-the h1stor1ca1 records of the Massachusetts Institute of

 Technology site and we have concluded that further investigations of the site

* are not necessary because of the 11m1ted scope of the act1v1ties performed
“there. _ :

Even though additional 1nvo]vement by DOE is not necessary at th1s s1te, we
are prepared to respond to any concerns you may - have.

If you have any questions, please feel free.to call me at 301 427 1721 or
Dr W. Alexander H1111ams (301- 427 1719) of my. staff. J :

g/a/f

ames H Hagoner II
Director : .
- - . 0ff-Site/Savannah River DiV1s1on L SR
R .-+ Office of Eastern Area Programs :
- Office of Env1ronmenta1 Restorat1on

Slncerely,

Enc]osures
cc:

Massachusetts Inst1tute of Techno]ogy,
Cambridge, MA

R. Ha1lisey, State of Massachusetts
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MASSACHUSETTS MA .01
Current Site Owner: Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Office of the President
Massachusetts Ave.
Cambridge, MA 02139

"'F?éfﬁéfuname at site: Massachusetts Institute of Technology
R 155 Massachusetts Ave,.
Cambridge, MA 02139

Robert Hallisey, Director
State of Massachusetts

Department of Health, Radiation Control Program . .
7th Floor <
305 South Street

Jamaica Plain, MA 02130
Mayor Kenneth E. Reeves

795 Massachusetts Ave,.
Cambridge, MA 02139
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